## William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road \* Marietta, GA 30068 \* 770-578-1094 \* Fax: 770-578-1057

February 2, 2011

«Prefix» «First\_Name» «Middle\_Name» «Last\_Name» «Suffix»
«Address»
«City» «State» «Postal\_Code»

Dear «Title» «Last\_Name»:

Are you aware that our federal judiciary is corrupt?

I have absolute proof. I am writing to ask you to file Articles of Impeachment and insist that the judiciary committee conduct a public hearing.

This is the most serious crisis that our country has faced in my 62 years. We no longer have the basic rights that our Constitution allegedly gives us.

My story is told at <u>www.LawlessAmerica.com</u>. But my story is not that important; what's important is that I have learned that our federal court system is corrupt. Since news of my petitions at The Supreme Court was spread on the Internet, I have LITERALLY been inundated with calls, faxes, and emails from people who also have horror stories of judicial corruption from all around the country. You must investigate. The only solution may be to replace the entire federal judiciary.

My claims have been presented to the U.S. Attorney, FBI, Attorney General, and every member of the House and Senate Judiciary Committees, but they have ignored it all.

Please review the information in the petitions that the Supreme Court denied on January 18, 2011; the petitions are linked at the bottom of this web page – <u>http://www.lawlessamerica.com/index.php/news/blog-of-william-m-windsor/132-supreme-court-to-issue-landmark-decision-on-the-constitution</u>

The justices of The United States Supreme Court violated their oaths of office in denying this Petition. The justices have failed to support and defend the Constitution of the United States against domestic enemies, and they have failed to bear true faith and allegiance to the Constitution.

The questions presented to the Supreme Court in my petitions were:

Will federal courts be stopped from operating corruptly and ignoring all laws, rules, and facts?

Will the Supreme Court allow federal judges to treat the Constitution and its amendments as if they are null and void?

The Supreme Court was well aware of my charges of felonies against nine federal judges in Atlanta and serious violations of Constitutional rights. And the justices of The Supreme Court ignored it. My Petition was unopposed, so my claims were uncontroverted. But the justices of The Supreme Court ignored it.

The Supreme Court has no authority or right to ignore claims of the violation of Constitutional rights that are presented to it. The Constitution makes it very clear that it and only it provides judicial power. Therefore, any court that knowingly allows violations of the Constitution has no power and is functioning without jurisdiction.

Federal judges have turned the United States into a police state in which they wield tyrannical power, intentionally violating the Constitution, laws, rules, and their oath. The most basic so-called "guarantees" of the Constitution have been stolen from us by corrupt federal judges. We might as well be living in a Communist country where we have been shocked to hear of the violation of the rights of the citizens. It has become just as bad in the United States when this is allowed to happen and no one will do anything about it.

I have provided proof of felonies to you in the link to the petitions I field with the Supreme Court. Therefore, you and your staff have a legal obligation pursuant to 18 U.S.C.§4 to report these crimes to law enforcement authorities.

Judge Orinda D. Evans has committed the following crimes:

RICO; Theft by Deception -- O.C.G.A. 16-8-3; False Statements to State – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-20; Tampering with Evidence – O.C.G.A. 16-10-94; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, AND O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice and Witness Tampering -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93; Witness Tampering – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-93.

Judge William S. Duffey, Jr. has committed the following crimes:

RICO; Tampering with Evidence – O.C.G.A. 16-10-94; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, AND O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice and Witness Tampering -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93; Witness Tampering – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-93.

Judges of the Eleventh Circuit have committed the following crimes:

RICO; Theft by Deception -- O.C.G.A. 16-8-3; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, AND O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93.

Judges of The Supreme Court have committed the following crimes:

RICO; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 USC § 1622; failure to report crimes -- 18 U.S.C.§4

Proof of these crimes is detailed in the Dockets in Civil Action 1:06-CV-0714-ODE, 1:09-CV-01543-WSD, and 1:09-CV-02027-WSD, and in Supreme Court Actions Nos. 10-411, 10-632, 10-633, and 10-690.

You have an obligation to start cleaning up America! Here are some initial ideas that I have for cleaning up the system -- <u>http://www.lawlessamerica.com/index.php/news/blog-of-william-m-windsor/123-some-ideas-for-fixing-the-judicial-corruption-problem</u> I have now received many additional ideas from people all over the country.

I have three grandchildren - Madison, Mackenzie, and Katherine. I drive Madison's carpool once a week. She is unbelievably intelligent and worldly for a seven-year-old. As we drove home one day, she told me they were studying Martin Luther King. She asked me to tell her about those times, so I did. She asked me what I did to stop the prejudice and all the problems. I told her that I was never prejudiced, but I didn't really do anything. She asked if I had ever done anything that made a big difference in the world. I said, no, unfortunately not. She quickly assured me that she would make a difference in the world. I absolutely believe that is true. Well, I hope I can do something vitally important to every American with my efforts to expose corruption in the federal courts. We are all in trouble. Madison and I want to help.

Please have someone call me. I carry my cell phone at all times – 404-606-1885.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor bill@LawlessAmerica.com Office: 770-578-1094 Fax: 770-578-1057 Cell: 404-606-1885